" AGENDA NOTE

New Business: Item # S‘

MEETING DATE: August 13, 2018
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC: Purchase of Five (5) In-Car Mobile Data Computers (MDCs) using
Drug Forfeiture Funds.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Our cutrent in-car MDCs (Motorola 810) and printers
are 11 years old and in need of replacement. Clemis recently informed me that our
department is one of five out of the 125 police departments on the Clemis system that has
not upgraded to the Dell MDC package. Additionally, Clemis radio repair indicated that
they will no longer service the outdated Motorola 810 MDC and printer units should
repairs become necessary. If we chose to bring in the Motorola units for repair, there will
be a mandatory $50 charge to send it to Motorola for a diagnosis, which may take up to
two months. The mandatory $50 charge would be in addition to the cost of repairs.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Lt. Sovik Memo,
Itemization document, Estimates from Dell, CDW, and Cynergy Wireless for units,
accessories, installation and activation.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Do Not Approve purchase of 5 MDCs
for $22,777.30 using drug forfeiture funds.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the purchase of two 5 MDCs for $22,777.30 using
drug forfeiture funds.

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 1. Motion by , supported by

to waive the competetive bidding process because there
would be no advantage to the City in obtaining bids. 2. Motion by ,
supported by to approve the purchase of 5 MDCs for
$22,777.30 using drug forfeiture funds.

08/13/18



SOUTH LYON POLICE DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM

Subject: In-Car Mobile Data Computer (MDC) Purchase
To: Chief Lloyd T. Collins

From: Lt. Christopher Sovik

Date: July 19, 2018

Our current in-car MDCs (Motorola 810) and printers are 11 years old
and in need of replacement. Clemis recently informed me that our
department is one of five out of the 125 police departments on the
Clemis system that has not upgraded to the Dell MDC package.
Additionally, Clemis radio repair indicated to me that they will no
longer service the outdated Motorola 810 MDC and printer units should
repairs become necessary. If we chose to bring in the Motorola units for
repair, there will be a mandatory $50 charge to send it to Motorola for a
diagnosis, which may take up to two months. The mandatory $50
charge would be in addition to the cost of repairs,

As you are aware, I recently replaced one (1) MDC/ Printer utilizing
funds from department line item 820 (Computer Expense) in this year’s
current budget. The total cost of the project was approximately $4,700
which included the removal of the old MDC / printer, installation &
activation of the new,

Initially, while preparing FY budget 2018-19, I included an additional
$9,460 to cover the cost of two (2) replacement MDCs. During our
budget discussion with Brian Camiller of Plante Moran, it was
suggested to use forfeiture funds to purchase the MDCs,

I’m recommending that we use forfeiture funds to replace five (5)
MDCs and printers for the rest of the fleet. The cost would be
$22,777.30,



In accordance with South Lyon City Code Article VI — Purchasing,
Section 2-224, I would normally seek bids on the replacement costs of
the MDCs and printers since the total replacement cost would be in
excess of $5,000. However, Section 2-224 includes the following excerpt:
“Where such expenditure or contract exceeds $5,000.00, it shall be
subject to competitive bidding as herein prescribed except where the
council shall determine that no advantage to the city would result or
where the expenditure or contract is for professional services.”

Our department has contracted with CLEMIS for several years.
CLEMIS indicated that participating agencies purchase their MDC and
printer equipment from the same vendors (Dell and CDW), so there is
consistency with the hardware, software, and repairs should they
become necessary. All upgraded MDCs and printers are identical for
every agency minus the specialized programmed software for each
department, Additionally, departments receive a lower price for the
units because of the large number of units purchased by participating
agencies.

In my apinion, there would be no advantage to the City in obtaining
bids from vendors other than those listed above.

With your approval, I would like to move forward with ordering and
purchasing five (5) MDC / printer units from Dell and CDW. This
would complete the replacement of all MDCs and printers in our
current fleet. Identical to the purchasing process of the most recent
MDC/ printer, our department will receive invoices from both vendors
once the equipment is received in full.

This purchase was discussed during the budget meeting while preparing
the 2018-2019 FY Budget.



SOUTH LYON POLICE DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM

Subject: In-Car Mobile Data Computer (MDC) Itemization
To: Chief Lloyd T. Collins

From: Lt. Christopher Sovik

Date: July 19, 2018
Itemization

(5) Dell Latitude Rugged 5414 MDC Units....c.cccovuvneees $10,250.00
(5) Dell Docking Stations....ceeeseniecacscisrininnas crertrnaseseennnnd248.70
(5) Dell Triple High-Gain Antenna Dockmg Stations....... .52,875.00

$13,373.70
(5) Cradlepoint Mobile Routers....... Ciererssasarasareniaeaias ..$4,450.00
(5) Powertech Antennas.........cccevvevennnnns . $825.00
(5) Brother Rugged In-Car Printers......cccovveenrinnneenndnn.$2,085.15
(5) Brother USB Cables.......c.eoovnrneen reveseressasnieainane erverss $37.85
(5) Brother Car Adaptors......... teesereensiontursentirestnrrnarnarens $76.80
(5) Brother Printer Mounting Brackets.............. creassenes v+0.3307.45
(5) Brother 3YR Premier Service...c..covvacanns vienenneennenssand3271.35

$8,053.60

Cynergy Wireless Removal / Install three (3) MDC Units...$1,350.00

TOTAL - $22,777.30



Chris Sovik

From: Wendy.Rhodes@Dell.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 10:30 AM
To: Chris Sovlk

Subject; FwW: Dell eQuote #:1026847936501

Hera's your budgetary quote Chris. Please reach out directly to me with questions or when you're ready to place your
order,

Please note these are estimates as pricing can change in the next couple of months.

Warmly,

Wendy Rhodes
Inalda Sales ~ Customer For Life
Bell EMC

G - 512-725-1281
F - 512-2083-0890

Wendy_rhodes@dell.com
Comments? Please contact my manager at darryl.fonville@dett.com

Helpfut Links; Order Status Customer Care Technical Support

From: Automated Emall On Behalf Of Dell Automated Emall
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Rhodes, Wendy

Subject; Dell eQuote #:1026847936501

An eQuote
has been

sent to you
fram your
Dell Online
Store.

This
eQuote will
expire on
10/15/2018



Who sent this eQuote

Saved by:
Wendy Rhodes@Dell.com

To retrieve this eQuote
Login to Premier

Sign in to Cakland County- CLEMIS
Click on "Quotes” in the top menu
bar and search for eQuote number
1026847936501

eQuote South Lyon PD Budgetary
Name Quote

Saved Wendy_Rhodes@Dell,com
By

Account Qakland County- CLEMIS
Name

Contract99AGE

Code

eQuote Summary

Description

Latitude 14 Rugged 5414
DEVMT,DOCKST,DELL,400,0PT,SCRSPRT,

Havis DS-DELL-406-3 Basic Port
Replication with Triple High-Gain
Antenna - docking station

Quantity

5.

5

Unit Price

$2,050.00

$49.74

$575.00

eQuote Subtotal
Promotional Discounts*
Shipping*

Shipping Discount*

Estimated Tax*
Environmental Disposal Fee*

eQuote Total?

Subtotal

$10,250.00

$248,70

$2,875.00

$13,373.70
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
50.00
50.00

$13,373.70

*The eQuiote total, inclucling applicable taxes and additional fees, may be viewable online.



eQuote Details

Description Quantity Price
rerc1296685-4509385 | Latitude 14
Ruggad 5414 5 $22,215.70
Premier discount o $11,965,70
{Unit Price after discount: $Z,050.00 ea,) - %$10,250.00
i Product
Mocdule Description sku ID
P Code
Latitude 14 Rugged ; {210
(5414} Dell Latitude 5414 XCTO K5414T AJRP] 1
intel® Core™ {7-6600U Processor {48 [338-
Processor Cache, 2.60 GHz) with Security Bundle 176600 BIQ) 146
Windows 10 Pro 64bit English, French, [619-
Operating System Spanish ' 10PsaM AHKN] 1
Orficg nr;rt\ovti:.:.cetivny No Praductivity Software NOPSW 5\?&] 1002
Systermns Management No Qut-of-Band Systems Management NOVERG },:?215] 4
Memory 4GB [1x4GB) 2133MHz DDR4 Memory 4G1D4 ,{270%} 3
Hard Drive  256GB Mobility Solid State Drive 256550 g‘:{%"” 8
[340-
. . AJPY)
Video Card Intel @ HIY Graphics 520 UMA 1490- 6
BOCP}
14.0" FHD (19201080} Outdeor-Readable (391-
LCO Touchscreen, Webcam with Privacy TCMHD BCRY] 760
Shutter and Mic
Sealed Internal RGB Backlit English [580-
Keyboari Keyboard 2 KBENG ABYR} q
{570 y
Mousg Ho Mouse Selected MOMSE AADK] 12
. ' . [555-
Briver Wirctess 8260 Driver 8260AC BCZH) 7
intel® Dual-Band Wireless-AC 8260 Wi-Fi [555-
Wireless b7 4,2 Wireless Card B260AC  gowr
Mobile Broadband  No Mobfle Broadband Card WLAN/WWAN  NOBBL ég‘gﬁ] 14
. . [451-
Primary Battery  6-cell {65Wh) Lithiuvm lon Battery 65W BBWF] 112
. [492-
Power Stipply 65W AC Adapter, 3-pin 65WES BBEM] 1015
f817-
FGA Module Mo FOA NOFGA BBBS] 572



Support 5 Year Accidental Damage Service

rerc1296685-4131559 |
DEVMT,DOCKST, DELL,400,CPT,SCRSPRT,

Premier discount

{Unit Price after discount: $49.74 ea.)

Module Description

Dellware

Only Config Dellware Only Config

rerc1296685-4147686 | Havis DS-DELL-
406-3 Basic Port Replication with Triple
High-Gain Antenna - docking staticn

Premier discount

{Unlt Price after discount: $575.00 ca.)

Modeule Description
Dell: .
any g;:?i g Dellware Only Config

ACDAMS

o

Product
Code

DWC

Product
Code

DWC

6813]
(975
464)
[949-
3449]

[973-
92013 2

$289,95

$41.25

$248,70

Sku D

[owe) 1

$3,529.95

$654.95

"~ $2,875.00

Sku I

[owe| 1



eQuote Subtotal
Promational Discounts®
Shipping*

Shipping Discount*
Estimated Tax*

eQuote Total*

$13,373.70
$0.00
$0.00
$0,00
$0.00

$13,373.70

*The eQuote total, including applicable taxes and additional fees, may be viewable online,

Let's

connect, ﬁg E:‘%

Legal
Disclaimer
Ptease note
that Dell
cannot be
respoasible for
pricing or
other errors
and reserves
the right to
cancel any
orders arising
from such
errors, The
amaount of tax
and shipping
added to your
order depends
on whare you
have asked for
the product to
be shipped as
viell as on
which
products
andlor
services you've
chosen to
purchase. Your
order is
subject to
Dell’s Terms
and Conditions
of Sale which
include a
binding
arbitration
provision,

Fivacy Pollcy
I Terms and
* Conditions. |

_ Dell.com
-+ Dell Inc. :
U35, only. Delt-




IPSEED puopLE
WHO

1 GETIT

DEAR CHRIS SOVIi,

Thank you for considering COW»G for your computing needs, The detatls of your quote are below. Click

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL
7/19/2018

IXNZD16 CRADLEROINT/ BROTHER 8574807 $8,053.60

EXT. PRICE

i

e e 3 Jy 9 LTy
9Ty CoOW#

UNIT PRICE
$850.00

Cradlepoint NetCloyd Essentials for Malile Routers (Prime) - 5 4944074
sttbscription |

54,450.00
Mfg. Part#: MAS-DSG0DE0OM-NNA

UNSPSC: 43233204
Contract: MARKET

Cradiengint Verizon 2FE S11 Card 5 5122332 $0.00 $0.00

Mfg, Parti: COP-DFILLSIMZFF-VZ
Cantract: MARKET

CRADLEPHT 810 INSERTION 5 5106701 $0.00 $0.00
MFg. Part#: DINSERTSIM
Contract: MARKET

VERIZON WRLS ACTIVATION W/Q SCAN 5 2608862 $0.00 40,00
MFg. Part#: WRNACTW/ODVCS
Cantract: MARKET

Powarfach PTG Series - antenna 5 4407681 £165.00 $825.00
Mig. Part#: PTE0ER-2CL55M3-G15

UNSPSC: 43221723

Centract: MARKET

Brother Ruggediet R1-4040 -~ {alel printer - monqchroms - 5 2603587 $417.03 $2,085.18
direct thermal

Mfg. Part#: R14D40

UNSPSC: 43212108

Contract; MARKET

Brother USG cable - 10 f; 5 1907598 $2.57 $37.85
Mfg. Parek; LB3603

UNSPSC: 26121604

Cantract: MARKET

Brother LB3692 Car Adapter 5 1912881 %$15.36 $76.80
Mfg. Part#: LB3692

UNSPSC: 39121006

Contracl: MARKET

Brothear pri cliicle mpuating bragket 5 25603591 461.49 $307.45
Mfg. Part#: PA-CM-4000

UNSPSC; 31162313
Contract: MARKET

Page 10f 2



N
BROTHER 3YR PREMIER SVC 5 4769302 $54.27
Mrg. Part#: 207803-001

Electronie disbribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: MARKET

- ¢ 7.:
$271.35 1

SUBTOTAL;

PURCHASER BILLING INFO

Billing Address: SHIPPING |

CITY OF SOUTH LYON

ACCTS PAYABLE

335 & WARREN SF

SOUTH LYON, M1 48178-1317

Phone! (248) 437-1734

Payiient Terms: Net 30 Days-Govt State/Local

DELIVER 1O Pleass remit payments to:

GRAND TOTAL | $6,053.60

Shipping Addross; COW Government

CHY OF SOUTH LYON 75 Remittance Drive
CHRIS S50VIK Suite 1515

335 S WARREN ST Chlcago, 1L BG5675-1515
SOUTH LYON, MI 48178-1317
Phone; (248} 437-1735
Shipping Maethod: FEDEX Ground

Dave Fngniark | davieng@@cdwyg.com

This quote is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditlons of Sales and Service Projects at
Htkped A, cdwa . corn/ content/Lgrms-conditfons/ product-sales.asnx
For more infarmation, contact 8 COW account manager

© 2018 COWHG LLG, 200 N. Milwaukes Avenue, Vernen Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

Page 2 of 2




Qrgy Quote

; products Date Quote #
1463 Combermere Drive - Troy Michigan 48083
Phone 24 8-298-3835 - Tot{ Free 800-491-9350 7118/2018 30398
Fax 248-298-385%

Name / Address Ship To
South Lyon Police Department South Lyon Police Department
219 Whipple Street 219 Whipple Street
South Lyon, MI. 48178 South Lyon, M1 48178
-
Account # Rep Project
CHSI
Tay [ hen [ Gt | fow

Please accept tha following quote to provide
equipment removai and installation services for
the customers new DELL modal 14 super
rugged lap tops and Cradie Point modem and
new antenna system in the customers (3)
exisiing patro! cars in the fleet. All equipmant
will be provided by the customer and the work
will be done at cur faciiity in Troy.

3| Labor Labor - Equipment Removal and New 450.00 1,350.00
Equipment Installations - There are (2)
agditional equipment installations but they will
be part of the (2) new vehicla changeovers,

Total \
Y $l,350.00j




AGENDA NOTE

New Business: Item ﬂé

MEETING DATE: August 13, 2018
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Police Chief
AGENDA TOPIC: Furnace & A/C Replacement (2) Units

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The furnace and air conditioning units (2) in the
police/fire administration building are at least twenty years old and are due for
replacement. Replacement of both furnaces and air conditioning units is included in F.Y.
Budget 2018-2019. Three bids were obtained for comparable furnace/ air conditioning
units.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Memo from Lt.
Sovik: bids from Sean Klein HVAC ($12,400), Unlimited Heating & Air LLC ($12,940),
& Heinanen Engineering ($21,686.13)

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Do Not Approve the purchase of the
furnace and air conditioning units, (includes removal of old units and installation of new
units), from Unlimited Heating & Air LLC for $12,940.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the purchase and installation as bid by Unlimited
Heating & Air LLC HVAC for the amount of $12,940.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve the purchase and installation of the furnace and air

conditioning unit as bid by Unlimited Heating & Air LLC for $12,940.

08/13/18



SOUTH LYON POLICE DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM

Subject: (2) Furnace / Air Conditioning Units —Police/Fire
Administration Building

To: Chief Collins
From: Lt. Sovik
Date: August 7, 2018
Chief Collins,

Attached are estimates from three Heating & Cooling companies: Sean
Klein HVAC, Unlimited Heating and Air LLC, and Heinanen
Engineering. I met with representatives from each company during
their inspection of the current heating & cooling units. All three
companies indicated that they would pull the appropriate permits for
the project.

Both furnaces and air conditioning units in the admin building have
been serviced during the past few years. Both units are at least twenty
years old and in need of replacement. I budgeted $12,000 (Capital
Improvement) for the replacement of both furnaces and air
conditioning units in the upcoming F.Y. 2018-2019 budget. The low bid
was $12,400 by Sean Klein HVAC, but I am recommending the second
lowest bid at $12,940 by Unlimited Heating & Air LLC.

All three companies will use the 410A Freon in the air conditioning
units as approved by the EPA.

Sean Klein HVAC and Unlimited Heating and Air install the 135,000
BTU 80% single stage efficiency furnaces. Heinanen Engineering
installs the 140,000 BTU 80% single stage furnaces. Sean Klein HVAC
installs Payne Products, Unlimited Heating & Air LLC installs
Comfortmaker Products. Heinanen Engineering installs Trane
Products. Because of the cold temperatures in the winter and the



placement of the furnace units in the attic area of the building, a higher
efficiency furnace was not recommended. All three companies install 5-
ton 13 SEER AC units.

Sean Klein HVAC and Unlimited Heating & Air LLC provide a 10-year
warranty on the furnace parts and a 20-year warranty on the heat
exchanger. Sean Klein HVAC and Unlimited Heating & Air LLC offer
a 10-year warranty on parts and compressor for the AC units. All three
offer a 1-year limited service warranty on new equipment in addition to
manufacturer warranties.

Sean Klein HVAC and Heinanen Engineering offer a 1-year labor
warranty.

I spoke with City Plumbing and Mechanical Inspector Russ Walker
regarding the requirements, He informed me that he will be inspecting
the project to ensure city codes and requirements have been met. He
added that there will need fo be a smoke detector installed in the project
area in addition to a strobe to alert any detection of smoke. This
purchase and install was not included in the bid quotes, I will seek bids
for that project.

I usually recommend contracting with the low bid, but not in this
situation. Sean Klein HVAC was the low bid at $12,400. Some questions
were raised regarding the lack of detail in his original quote. On July
23rd, I brought those questions/ concerns to Sean Klein and requested
he resubmit another bid / quote with greater detail. He indicated that
he would. On July 27th, I contacted Sean Klein a second time and
requested the same. I have not heard back from him, His lack of
attention to detail and failure to respond to my requests are
disappointing, because I know firsthand that he does excellent work.
Although Sean Klein HVAC was the low bid by $540.00, it is my
recommendation to go with the next highest bidder, Unlimited Heating
& Air LLC at $12, 940.

Unlimited Heating & Air LLC was the low bid in 2016 when the Police
Department replaced the second furnace and air conditioning unit in
the main police building. The installation went as planned and we have
not experienced any issues / problems to date with the service or
performance of the produets installed.



IR

Unlfimited Heating and Air LLC P
6335 Prospect St UNLIMITED HEATING AND A
Linden, Ml 48451

517-404-9638
unlimitedheatingandairilc@gmail.com

ESTIMATE

ADDRESS ESTIMATE # 1024
South Lyon Police Department DATE 06/04/2018
219 Whipple St EXPIRATION DATE 07/04/2018

South Lyon, Ml 48178

P.O. NUMBER
213 Whipple st

CoACTWITY L Ay o CRATE 0 - CAMOUNT -

materials 2 1,165.00 2,330.00
135,000 btu 80% single stage

Comfortmaker

furnace with ECM Blowsr motor model

NBMXL. warranty- 10 year parts and

20 year heat exchangar .

materials 2 1,840.00 3,680.00
5.0 ton 13 seer Comfortmaker AC and

5.0 ton indoor horizontal A-coil

warranty- 10 year parts and 10 year

comprassor.

materials 2 840.00 1,680.00
custom metal, gas pipe, refrigeration

lines, fan programmable thermostat,

drain lines, pan, electrical and permits.

HVAC 2 2,400.00 4,800.00
Labor/ This estimate is for a single

stage furnace with new filter rack,

refrigeration lines and air conditiching.

Includes new thermostat. Elactriclan to

install smoke detector and alarms for

each unit,

materials 1 450.00 450.00
Skyjack rental to lift new units and

remove old units from attic space

0.00
0.00
WWW.GOCOMFORTMAKER.COM to
your product choices.
1 year Imited senvice warranty on new equipment from Unlimited TOTAL $1 2 9 40 00
’ |

Heating and Air LLC from date of Installation in addition to



Sean Klein Attention: Chris Sovik
4615 Pontiac Trail Job: Furnace and AC
Ann Arbor MI 48105 5-20-18

Mechanical Contractor

248-755-3620

To: Chris Sovik
South Lyon PD

This is a quote for work to be performed at The Police Dept. in South Lyon ¢ E’ ﬂ
MI 42 0
. l g}

Install 2-135,000 Btu 80% furnace and 2- 5-ton AC unit with new line sets
and removal of old units. Includes permits and duct alteration. The
manufacturer will be Payne with a 10-year warranty on all parts including
AC compressor and a one-year labor warranty through me. The heat
exchanger will have a 20 year manufacturer warranty.

Payment schedule will be 50% down and 50% upon completion

Total for this job will be $12,400.00

Any questions or concerns feel free to give me a call at 248-755-3620 thank
you.

Kind Regards,
Sean Klein

/"/:71 regicalrel WA abford 167 buef o
A7 VEPCIST ok Setwt Ferd



350 S. Lafayette St.
South Lyon, MI 48178
TEL: (248) 486-6100

M@JM 5 ‘ (734) 422-1600
NS N FAX: (248)486-6176
L . info@warmnup.com
COGMNGEE AN CEHERRING WWW.WArmnup.co

South Lyon Police Department
219 Whipple St.
South Lyon, MI 48178
June §, 2018
Unit Evaiuation: N/A
Recommendation: Heinanen Engineering, Inc. recommends equipment replacement.
Equipment and service Proposed: ,ﬁ"
TRANE TUED140A9601A80% Single stage gas furnaces 140,000 BTU 6
TRANE 4TTR3060A1000A Single stage 13 SEER condensing units gs '
TRANE 4TXCD010DS3 Cased Evaporators
TRANE TCONTS24 Wi-Fi Enabled comfort control
TRANE TFM245 Media filters
Outdoor equipment pads as needed
New refrigeration piping as needed
Drain piping as needed
Secondary drain pans as needed w/safety switch
Control wiring as needed
Equipment hoisting as needed
Gas piping reconnections as needed w/valves
Provide supply and return duct reconnection as needed w/sealant
Electrical reconnections as needed only
Metal venting as needed to existing
Permits and fees
System start and check
By others:
1) Make-up-air as required
2) Smoke detectors and strobes as required
3) Walkway, electrical corrections, additional code updates
4) Additional repairs/alterations

MRNNSNNYNNRD RN PR NND N

II Heinanen Engineering, Inc. 1 year labor warranty
TRANE lyear limited registered parts warranty

TOTAL $21,686.13

Heinanen Engineering, Inc. has the ability to make any and all decisions regarding the ingtallation of
the above as to provide the most effective installation. See attached contract.
Payment Terms: 100% UPON COMPLETION
I have read and understand the contents of this proposal and the attached contract fully.

“ Authorized Signature Date

This proposal is valid for a period of 10 days




AGENDA NOTE

New Business #i
MEETING DATE:  August 13,2018
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: _ City Attorney

AGENDA TOPIC:  First reading of Ordinance Amendment to Add Section 22-167 — Soliciting i
Public Roadway Prohibited; Exceptions

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: .In 2016 the Michigan Attorney General issned an opinion (OAG #7291)
concluding that soliciting in public streets and highways violates the Michigan Vehicle Code and Uniform
Traffic Code. The Michigan Legislature responded by enacting Public Act 112 of 2017 amending the
Michigan Vehiole Code to add language to MCL 257.676b to specifically allow a charitable or civie
organization to solicit charitable contributions within the public roadway provided certain conditions are
miet:

The organization must comply with applicable local government regulations

The organization must maintain at least $500,000 in Lisbility insurance coverage

Individuals soliciting on behalf of an organization must be at least 18 years cld

Soliciting may only take place during daylight hours

Individuals soliciting must wear high-visibility safety apparel

No soliciting in a work Zone and soliciting must take place in an infersection with working traffic
contro] devices

The City has historically allowed soliciting within the right of way, and in addition to the requirements in
Public Act 112 of 2017, the proposed ordinance amendment includes the following requirements:

» Solicitors must have personal identification as well as something identifying the organization
» Solicitors must leave the roadway when traffic is moving

» Solicitors must not impede or interfere with traffic, yell at, threaten, or intimidate drivers

» Applicant organizations must obtain a permit for soliciting in the public roadway

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
s Proposed ordinance adding Section 22-167
Bill Analysis of HB 4160 (5-4) and
Enrolled HB 4160 (Public Act 112 of 2017)
MCL 257.676b as amended by PA 112
City of South Lyon Code of Ordinances Chapter 22, Article VI—Sol ieitors — current

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/No Action/Posipone
RECOMMENDATION: Approve

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion to approve the first reading of the ordinance amending the City of
South Lyon Code of Ordinances, Chapter 22 — Businesses, Article V1-- Solicitors, to add a new section 22-
167 — Soliciting in Public Roadways Prohibited; Exceptions, to comply with the requirements and statutory
amendments in Public Act 112 of 2017 applicable to soliciting in public roadways.



ORDINANCE NO, __-18

CITY OF SOUTH LYON
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AN ORDINANCE TQ AMEND THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON CODE OF
ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 22 - BUSINESSES, ARTICLE VI -
SOLICITORS, TC ADD A NEW SECTION 22-167 - SOLICITING IN
PUBLIC ROADWAYS PROHIBITED; EXCEPTIONS, TO COMPLY
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS AND STATUTORY AMENDMENTS IN
PUBLIC ACT 112 OF 2017 APPLICABLE TO SOLICITING IN PUBLIC
ROADWAYS,

THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON ORDAINS:

I endment of
167 — Soliciting |

r 22 ~ Businesse icle VI — Solicitors: Addin
section 22- Public: K s Prohibi Exceptions, Chapter 22 -
Businesses, Article VI - Solicitors, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of South Lyon, is hereby
amended to add Section 22-167 - Soliciting in Public Roadways Prohibited; Exceptions, as follows:

Sec. 22-167 - Solidting in Public Roadways Prohibited; Exceptions.

a) Notwithstanding any other provision in this article to the contraty, no person, whether or
not registered and permitted as a solicitor, shall block, obstruct, impede or otherwise
interfare with the normal flow of vehicular traffic upon a public roadway within the City
by means of a barricade, object or device, or with his or her person. For purposes of this
article the term “roadway” means the area of a paved or unpaved public street, highway
or road designed for vehicular travel generally including the area from curb to curh, ot if
no curb Is present, from outer edge of shoulder to outer edge of shoulder.

b) The foregoing prohibition does not apply to a person soliciting contributions on behalf of
a charitable or civic organization, If all of the following conditions are satisfied:

i.  Only persons soliciting contributions on behalf of a charitable or civic organization
are permitted to solicit or complete soficitation transactions within the roadway.
As used in this section, “charitable or civic organization” means a nonprofit
organization that Is qualified under section 501(c)(3) or 501{c)(4} of the Internal
Revenue Code, 26 USC 501, or a veterans' organization that has tax-exempt status
under the Internal Revenue Code, as defined in MCL 257.676b(6) of the Michigan

Vehicle Code.

i. A person soliciting on behalf of a charitable or civic organizaticn shall have visible
identification or lettering identifying the organization and shall carry personal
identification oh their person. '

il. Al persons soliciting on behalf of a charitable or civic organization must be 18
years of age or older, and each person soliciting must be identified by full legal
name on the application, including date of birth, address, and the applicant must



v.

wi.

i

xit

attach to the application a copy of a government issued form of identification for
each person who will engage in sollciting, such as a driver's license, passport, o
other identification card.

Solictting shall occur only during daylight hours which is defined to mean one-half
hour after the sunrise and one-half hour before sunset based on published sunrise
and sunset times on the applicable day where the soliciting occurs.

All persons engaged in soliciting in the roadway shall wear high visibility safety
appare! meeting the current American standards promulgated by the International
Safaty Equipment Association.

The portion of the roadway upon which the soliciting occurs Is not In a work zone
and Is within an intersection where traffic control devices are present and
functioning. Soliciting Is not permitted In any intersection identifled by the South
Lyon Police Department, In its sole discretion and judgment, as being unreasonably
dangerous or otherwise Inappropriate for soliciting, based on factors including, but
not limited to, traffic crash data, traffic violator data, sight distance or other
features of the area, obstructions, traffic volume, traffic fiow, or weather
conditions.

Soficiting in the roadway shall not impede the free movement of vehicle traffic,
intiridate or threaten drivers or occupants of vehicles, touch any vehicles or the
driver or occupants, yell or scream at vehicles, the driver or its occupants, ina
threatening manner, or otherwise cause traffic delays or interfere with traffic.

All persons -engaged In soficiting shall move off or out of the roadway when
vehicular traffic is moving.

Soliciting shall not occur at any time during Inclement weather such as snow, ice,
or fog, as determined by the Police Chief and/or his/her designee.

A person shall only carry or hold a container of a small size, shape and weight
(12"Hx6"Wx6"W, may have a handle which is not included in determining size} so
as to nok impede vehicle traffic and safe vehicular movement. '

The charitabie or clvic organization shall maintain at least $500,000.00 in liability
instrance, and must submit adequate proof of this insurance to the City with its
application.

The charitable or clvic organization and persons saliclting on its behalf shall comply
with all other provisions of this article and other applicable City requirements for
the applications for and permitting of soliciting.

Secs, 22—168 — 22-180, - Reserved.

PARTII Severability. Should any division, sectlon, subsection, clause, or phrase of this
Ordinance be declared by the courts to be invalid, the validity of the Ordinance as a whole, or in
part, shall not be affected other than the part invalidated.

2



PARTITI. __Savings Clause. The amendment of the Clty of South Lyon Code of Ordinances
set forth in this Ordinance does not affect or impair any act done, offense committed, or right
accruing, accrued, or acquired or liabllity, penaity, forfefture or punishment, pending or incurred
prior to the amendment of the City of South Lyon Code of Ordinances set forth in this Ordinance.

PARTIV. _ Repealer. All other Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are
~ hereby repealed only to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect.

PART V. Effective Date; Publication, This Ordinance shall take effect upon the later of
ten (10) days after adoption or upon publication thereof as provided by the Charter of the City of
South Lyon.

Made, passed and adopted by the South Lyon City Councll this __ day of
, 2018,

Danlel L. Pelchat, Mayor

Lisa Deaton, City Clerk
Certificate of Adoption
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the ordinance adopted
at the regular meeting of the South Lyon City Council held on the day of .
2018,

Lisa Deaton, City Clerk

Adopted:
Published:
Effective;



SOLICITING CONTRIBUT IS IN ROADWAY ) H.B. 4160 (S-4):
A SUMMARY OF BILL

3 ON THIRD READING
1 me——————ae——

’ Senate Fiscal Agency | :“E}' R Tolophone; (517) 3736383
8?3 P 0. Box 90098 BILL i85 ANALYSIS . 17 3751986

Lanaing, Michlgan 48808-7536

House Bill 4160 (Substitute S-4 as reported by the Committes of the Whale}
Sponsor: Representative Shane Hernandez

House Comimittee: Transportation and Infrastructure

Senate Committee: Transportation

T NT
The bilt would amend the Michigan Vehicle Code ta do the following:

-- Allow a person to solicit contributions on behalf of a charitable or civic organization during
daylight hours on a public street or roadway under certain clreumstances (listed below).

-- Specify that a local government or road authority with jurisdiction over a roadway on
which solicitation occurred would not be lable for any clalm for darnages arlsing out of the
use of the roadway.

-- Allow a local government to enact or enforce regulations restricting, but not prohibiting,
the solicltation described In the bill, and require a local government that had enacted or
was enforcing regulations prohibited under the bill to bring those regulations Into
comipliance with the bill within 60 days after Its effective date.

The conditions under which contributions could be solicited in a roadway are as follows:

-~ ‘fhe organization would have to comply with applicable local government regulations.

-- The organization would have to maintain at least $500,000 in llability insurance.

-- The person soliciting contributions would have to be at least 18 years old,

-« The person would have to be wearing high-visibility safety apparel.

-- The pertion of the roadway where solicitation occurred could not be a work zone and would
have to be within an Intersectlon where traffic control devices were present.

"Charltable or clvic organization® would mean a nonprofit organization that is qualified under
Section 501{c)(3) or 501(c)(4} of the Internal Revenue Code, or a veterans' organization that
has tax-exampt status under the Code. ,

Currently, the Michigan Vehicla Code prohibits a person, without authority, from blocking,
obstrycting, Impeding, or otherwlise Interfering with the normal flow of vehicular or pedestrian
traffic upon a public street or highway In the State, by means of a barricade, object, or device,
or with his or her own person. A person who viclates this provision Is responsible for a civil
infraction, :

MCL 257.676b Legisiative Analyst: Drew Kroguleckl

FISCAL TMPACT

The bill would have no fiscal Impact on the State and an indeterminate fiscal Impact on local
government. Any assoclated decrease in fine revenue would reduce funding to public librarles,
Local governments also could potentially avold the loss of revenue from lawsuits directed at
muricipalities due to injury of solicitors.

bate Completed: 6-27-17 Fiscal Analyst: Ryan Bsrgan
floorihb4160z2 Bill Analysis @ www.senate michigan.gov/sfa

This analysis was prepared by nonpartisan Senate staff for use by the Senate In its defiberations and does not
constitute an official statement of legislative intent,



Aet No. 112
Public Acts of 2017
Approved by the Governor
July 27, 2017

Filed with the Secretary of State
July 27, 2017

ERFECTIVE DATE: July 27, 2017

STATE OF MICHIGAN
99TH LEGISLATURE
REGULAR SESSION OF 2017

Introduced by Reps. Hernandez, Lueido, Cantield, Frederick, Noble, Brann and Sabo

ENROLLED HOUSE BILL No. 4160

AN ACT to amend 1949 PA 300, entitled “An act to provide for the registration, titling, sule, tranafer, and regulation
of certan vehiclas operated upon the public highways of this state or any other place open to the general public o
generally accessible to motor vehicles and distressed vehicles; to provide for the Yeensing of deslexs; to provide for the
examination, licensing, and conteol of operators and chauffeurs; to provide for the giving of proof of financial responsibility
and secirity by owners and operators of vehicles; to provide for the Impesition, levy, and eollection of speeffic taxes on
vehicles, and the levy and coliection of sales and use taxes, ieense foss, and permit fees; to provide for the vegulation
and use of strests and highways; to create cerfain fands; to provide penalties and sanctions for a viclation of this act; to
provide for eivil Hebility of mannfacturers, the manufacturers of cextain devices, the manufacturers of automsted
teehnology, upfitters, owners, and operalors of vehiclas and sevvice of process on residenis and nonvesidents; to regulate
the introdnetion and usa of certain evidence; to regulate and certify the manufacturers of certain dsvices; fo provide for
approvil and certification of installers and servicers of certain devices; to provide for the levy of certain assessments;
to provide for the enforcement of this act; to provide for the creation of and to presceribe the powers and duties of certain
state and local agericies; to impose Nability upon the state or local sgencies; to provide appropriations for certain
purposes; to repeal all othier acts or parts of acts inconsistent with this act o confrary to this act; and to repeal certain
parts of this act on a specifie date,” by amending section g6b (MCEL 287.676h).

The People of the State of Mickigan enact:

e, §76b. (1) Svhjecs to subisection (2), & person, without suthority, shall not block, obstruet, impede, or otherwise
interfere with the norral flow of vehieulay or pedestifan traffic upon a public street or highway in this state, by mesns
of a bearicade, object, or device, o with his or hey person. Thia section does not apply to persons maintaining, rearranging,
or construching public utility factiities in or adjacent to a street or highway.

(2) Subsection (1) and any provision of the Michigan Administrative Code thet prohibits a persen from standing in
& roadway other than a Hmited sceess highway for the purpose of golieiting a ride, employment, or business from the
oecupant of any vehicle do not apply to a petson who is soliciting contributions on behalf of & charitable or civie
organization during daylght hours, if all of the following are satisfied:

(a) The chanitable or civie organization complies with applicable loea! government regulations, A local government
may enaot or enforee regulations restrieting, but not prohibiting, the activity deseribed in this subsection.

(b) The charitable or civie organization maintaing at Teast $500,000.00 in Hability insurance.

{c) The person ia 18 yeurs of age or older.

(&) Tha person is wearing high-visibility safety apparel that meets curvent American standards promulgatad by the
Taternations] Safety Equipment Assocfation, :

{¢) The portion of the roadway upon which the solicitation oceurs is niot & work zone and is within an intersection
where traffie control deviceg ave present.

58)



. (3) A local government or road authovity that has jurisdiction over a roadway npon which solicitation oceurs as
deseribed in subsection (2) is not Hable for any laim for damages avising out of the use of the roadway as deseribed in
subsection @)

(4) A person who violates this section is responsible for a etvil infraction,

(5) A locs] government that, on the effective date of the amendatory act that added this subsection, has enacted or
is enforcing regulations that are prohibited under subsection (2)(a) shall bring those regulations info compliance with
subseetion (2)(a) no later than 60 days after the effective date of the amendatory act that added this subsaction.

(6) As usad in this section, “charitable or elvic erganization” means a nonprofit organization that is qualified under
section 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(4) of the internal revenue code, 26 USC 501, or & veterans’ ovganization that hes tax-exempt

status under the internal revenue code.

Clerk of the House of Representatives

%27 (oAf-

Secretary of the Senate

This aot is ordered fo take immediate effect.

Approved

Governor



MICHIGAN VEHICLE CODE (EXCERPT)
Act 300 of 1949

257.676b Interference with normal flow of vehicular or pedestrian fraffic prohibited; puhlic
utility facilities; soficitation of contributions on behalf of charitable or civic crganization;
violation as civil infraction; local regulations; "charltable or civic organization” defined.

Sec. 676b, (1) Subjeot to subsection. (2), & person, without authority, shall not block, obstruct, impede, or
otherwise interfers with the normal flow of vehicular or pedestrian traffic upon a public street or highway in
this state, by means of & barricade, object, or device, or with his or her person. This section does not apply to
personé maintaining, rearsanging, or constructing nublic utility facilities in or adjacent to a street or highway.

{;iﬁz')}Snbsaction (1) and any provision of the Michigan Administrative Code that prohibits 2 person from
standing in a roadway other than 2 limited gegess h_i&}_l_gv%y for the p f.soligiting.a ride.cmployment, or..
business;from thecceupant.of i ésm IS o Heron: ihitionsion betialf £
l.&ﬁ}iﬂ table or divic Drgantzati daylighthours;ifallion 1o

(@) The oharitable or civic organization complies with applicable focal government regulations, A local
goverment may snact or enforce regulations restrioting, but not prohibiting, the sctivity described in this
subsection.

(b) The charitable or civic organization mainiains at least $500,000.00 in liability insrance.

{e) The person is 18 years of age or older.

(d) The person is wearing high-visibility safety spparel that meets current American standards promulgated
by the International Safety Equipment Association.

(€) The portion of the roadway upon which the solicitation occurs is not a work zone and is within an
intersection where traffic control devices are présent.

(3) A local government or road authority that has jurisdiction over a roadway upon which solicitation
occurs as described in subsection (2) is not lizble for any claim for damages arising out of the use of the
roadway as described in subsection (2).

{4) A person who violates this section is responsible for a civil infraction,

(5) A local government that, on the effective date of the amendatory sct that added this subsection, has
enacted or is enforcing regulations that are prohibited under subsection (2)() shall bring those regulations
fnto compliance with subsection (2)(a) no later than 60 days after the effeclive date of the amendatory act that
added this subsection.

(6) As used in this section, "charitable or civie organizetion” maemns 2 nonprofit orgenization that is
qualified under section 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(4) of the internal revenue gode, 26 USC 501, or a veterans'
organization that has tax-exempt status under the intornal revenue code.

History: Add, 1968, Act 151, Ei£. Nov. 15, 1968;—Am. 1978, Act 510, Eff Aug, 1, 1978—Am. 2017, Act 112, Imd. Eff. July 27,
2017. ‘

Rendared Wednssday, August 23, 2017 Fage 1 Michlgan Compilad Laws Complste Through PA 117 of 2017
@ Legislative Councli, Stale of Michigan Courlesy of wwwi.lsglslature.mi gov



. . -y _,(-
ARTICLE Vi, - SOLICITORS {rnesn ,
L M YN S‘ﬂ' 14 f’fﬁo

Sec. 22-161. - Solicitor defined.

The word soficitor as used in this article shall include any individual, whether a resident of the
city ar not, traveling either by foot, wagon, automobile, motor truck, or any other type of
conveyance, from place to place, from house to house, or from street to street, taking or attempfing
to take orders for sale of goods, wares and merchandise, books or magazines, personal property of
any nature whatsoever for future 'delivery, or for services to be furnished or performed in the
future, whether or not such individual has, carries or exposes for sale a sample of the subject of
such sale or whether he is collecting advance payments on such sales or not, and such definition
shall include any person who, for himself, or for another person, hires, laases, uses, or occupies any
building, structure, tent, railroad box car, boat, hotel room, lodging house, apartment, shop, or any
other place within the city for the sole purpose of exhibiting samples and taking orders for future

delivery. The word "salicitor” shall include the word “canvasser.”

{Code 1988, § 7.81)

Sec, 22-162. - License required.

No person shall engage In the business of a solicitor within the city without first obtaining a
license therefor. No such license shall be granted except upon certlfication of the chief of police.

(Code 1988, §7.82)

Sec. 22-163, - License application.

The license application filed under the provisions of section 22-34 shall furnish the following

information:

(1) Name and description of the appiicant.
(2) Permanent home address and full local address of the
applicant,
{3) A brief description of the nature of the business and the goods to ke sold.
| (4) If employed, the name and address of the employer,
together with credentlals establishing the exact relatlonship.

(5} The length of time for which the right to do husiness is desired.

iof3 B/8/2018, 10:46 AM



South.fiyon, MI Code of Ordinances \ _\j about:biank

(6) The place where the goods or property proposed to be sold, or orders taken for
the sale thereof, are manufactured or produced, where such goods or products
are located at the time said application s filed, and the proposed method of
delivery,

(7} A photograph of the applicant, taken within 60 days immediately prior to the
date of the filing of the application, which picture shall be two inches by two
inches showing the head and shoulders of the applicant In a clear and
distinguishing manner.

{8) The fingerprints of the applicant and the names of at least two reliable property
owners of the County of Oakland, Stata of Michigan, who will certify as to the
applicant's good character and business respectability, or in lieu of the names of
references, such other available evidence as to the good character and business
responsibility of the applicant as will enable an investigator to properly evaluate
such character and business responsibility.

(9) A statement as to whether or not the applicant has been convicted of any crime,
misdemeanor, or vicfation of any municipal ordinance, the nature of the
offense, and the punishment or penaity assessed therefore.

{Code 1988, §7.83)

Sac, 22-164, - License fees.

The fees for a solicitor's license shall be as specified in sections_22-57 through 22-59, No fee for
a solicitor's license shall be so applied as to occaslon an undue burden upon interstate commerce,
In any case where a license fee s belleved by a licensee or applicant for a license to place an undue
burden upon Interstate commerce, he may apply to the city manager for an adjustment of the fees
so that it shall not be discriminatory, unreasonable, or unfair as to such commerce, Such appilcation
may be made before, at or within six months after payment of the prescribed license fee. The
applicant shall, by affidavit, and supporting testimony, show his method of business and gross
volume or estimated gross volume of business and such other information as the city manager may
deem necessary in order to determing the extent, if any, of such undue burden on such commerce.
The clty manager shall then conduct an investigation, comparing applicant’s business with other
businesses of like nature and shall make findings of fact from which he shall determine whether the
fee fixed for the salicitor's license is unfalr, unreasonable or discriminatory as to applicant’s
business and shall fix as the license fee for the applicant an amount that Is falr, reasonable and
nondiscriminatory, or, if the fee has already been pald, shall order a refund of the amount over and

20of3 8/8/2018, 10:46 AM



South ©yon, MI Code of Ordinances — *\’
’ ‘ !

above the fee so fixed. In fixing the fee to be charged, the city manager shall have the power to base
the fee upon a percentage of gross sales, or any other method which will assure that the fee
assessed shall be uniform with that assessed on businesses of like nature, 50 long as the amount
assassed'does not exceed the fee as prescribed by sections 22-57 through 22-59. Should the city
manager determine the gross sales measure of the fee to be the fair basis, he may require the
applicant's business in the Clty of South Lyon or at the end of each three-manth period, a sworn
statement of the gross sales and pay the amount of fee therefor, provided that no additional fee

durmg any one license year shall be required after the licensee shall have paid an amount equal to
the annual llcense fee as prescribed in sections 22-57 through, 22-59,

(Code 1988, §7.84)

Sec. 22-165. - Exempt persons.

Persons engaged in soliciting on foot in the neighborhood of their residence under the direct
supervision of any school or recognized nonprofit organization shall be exempt from the
requirements of this article,

{Code 1988, §7.85)

Sec. 22-166. - Violation and penalties.
Aviolation of this article shall be deemed a municipal civil infraction,

{Ord. of 11-28-94(13), § 1{7.86))

Secs. 22-167-22-180. - Reserved.

3of3 8/812018, 10146 AM



AGENDA NOTE

N (Bosmecs #§7
MEETING DATE: August 13, 2018

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Recommendation from Planning Commission

AGENDA TOPIC:  First Reading of Ordinance to Amend the Official Zoning Map of the City of
South Lyon Conditionalty Rezoning 825 W Lake St — Parcel No. 21-30-126-005 from R-1A (One-Family
Residential) to RM-3 (Multiple-Family Residential).

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: In March 2018, the owner of 825 W Lake St, LV Holdings, LL.C,
requested that the City rezone Parcel No. 21-30-126-005 from R-1A (One-Family Residential) to RM-3
(Multiple-Family Residential) with conditions that the development and use of the property be limited to
a multiple family residential apartment project consisting of no more than 72 apartment units in 3
buildings. The owner's request is submitted pursuant to MCL 125.3405 which authorizes rezoning with
conditions voluntarily offered by the owner of the property. The Planning Commission held a Public
Hearing on June 14, 2018, and recommended approval of the owner's request for conditional rezoning
based on the conditions voluntarily offered in writing by the owner.

Note, the Property was annexed by consent resolutions of the Township and City in 2016, and upon
annexation, the Property “came into” the City zoned R-1A pursuant to Section 102-185 of the Zoning
Ordinance.

Following the Planning Commission's recommendation, a conditional rezoning agreement was prepared,
and it is set forth in the proposed zoning ordinance amendment in full. If the second reading is approved,
Council will be asked to consider and approve the Conditional Rezoning Agreement separately at that
time.

CIB Planning's review letter dated June 7, 2018 sets forth the details regarding the property and the
surrounding area, its zoning and provides an analysis of the zoning amendment criteria.

The conditions voluntarily offered by the owner are contained on page 3 in Paragraph 3 of the
Conditional Rezoning Agreement.

The Conditional Rezoning Agreement contains time limits, as authorized under MCL 125.3405(2), which
the owner must meet or the zoning of the parcel will revert back to R-1A:

(i) Final site plan approval within six (6) months of the approval of the Agreement;
(ii) A building permit for the project, or first phase, if applicable, obtained within
eighteen (18) months from the date of the approval of this Agreement; and
(iii) A final certificate of occupancy for the project or the first phase thereof, if
applicable, obtained within thirty (30) months from the date of the approval of

this Agreement.

The time limits can be extended by the City on written request of the owner, but the City is not required
to grant such requests for extension.

Once the use is established, it must be maintained in compliance with the conditions approved in the
rezoning and agreement.



MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
¢ Ordinance to amend the official zoning map of the City of South Lyon conditionally rezoning
Parcel No. 21-30-126-005 — 825 W Lake St, from R-1A to RM-3. The proposed ordinance
contains the proposed Conditional Rezoning Agreement verbatim, but the Agreement will be
presented separately for approval
¢ Planning Commission Minutes of June 14, 2018
e (IB Review updated June 7, 2018
POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table/Postpone
RECOMMENDATION: Approve
SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion to approve the first reading of the Ordinance to amend the
official zoning map of the City of South Lyon conditionally rezoning Parcel No. 21-30-126-005, 825 W

Lake St from the R-1A (One-Family Residential) to the RM-3 (Multiple-Family Residential) as
presented.



ORDINANCE NO. __-18

CITY OF SOUTH LYON
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON CONDITIONALLY
REZONING PARCEL NO. 21-30-126-005, 825 W. LAKE
STREET, FROM THE R-1A DISTRICT (ONE-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL) TO THE RM-3 DISTRICT (MULTIPLE-
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL)

THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON ORDAINS:

PARTI. Amendment of Official Zoning Map. The Official Zoning Map of the City of
South Lyon incorporated into the South Lyon Zoning Ordinance by Section 102-182 is hereby

amended to conditionally rezone the Property located at 825 W. Lake Street, South Lyon, MI

48178, Tax ID: 21-30-126-005, which is more fully described as:

A parcel of land located in Fractional Sections 19 and 30, Town 1 North, Range 7 East, City of
South Lyon, Oakland County, Michigan, described as Beginning at the intersection of the line
between Oakland and Livingston Counties with the center line of Ten Mile Road and running
thence along the center line of Ten Mile Road an arc distance of 418.03 feet along a curve
concave to the South, radius 1535.89 feet, whose chord bears North 80 degrees 01 minutes
East, and is 416.75 feet long: thence South 0 degrees 24 minutes 0 seconds East 532.45 feet:
thence North 89 degrees 13 minutes 47 seconds West 198.47 feet to the Southeast corner of a
70 foot by 223 foot Lot previously sold to Felix Turner and Cleo Turner, his wife; thence North 0
degrees 55 minutes East, along the East line of said Lot 70.00 feet to its Northeast corner;
thence North 89 degrees 13 minutes 47 seconds West along the North line of said Lot 223.00
feet to its Northwest corner situated on the line hetween Oakland and Livingston Counties;
thence North 0 degrees 55 minutes East along said county line to the point of beginning.

from the R-1A District (One-Family Residential) to the RM-3 District (Multiple-Family Residential)
subject to the conditions set forth in the Conditional Rezoning Agreement and exhibits
referenced below and attached hereto which were voluntarily offered by the Owner/Applicant

and which are expressly incorporated into this Ordinance.

CONDITIONAL REZONING AGREEMENT
City of South Lyon
and
LV Holdings, LLC

(825 W. Lake Street — Parcel ID 21-30-126-005)

THIS CONDITIONAL REZONING AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made this ___ day of

August, 2018, by and between the CITY OF SOUTH LYON, a Michigan municipal corporation,

with its offices located at 335 S. Warren Street, South Lyon, MI 48178 ("City") and LV Holdings,

1



LLC, a Michigan limited liability company, whose address is 128 N. Center Street, Northville, MI
48167 ("Owner").
RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City is a municipal corporation organized and existing under and
pursuant to the Michigan Home Rules Cities Act, 1909 PA 279, MCL 117.1 et seq., as amended,
and exercising all of the powers provided for therein and pursuant to the City of South Lyon City
Charter, last amended November 3, 2009;

WHEREAS, the Owner is a Michigan limited liability company, and it is the fee title holder
of certain real property ("Property") commonly known as 825 W. Lake Street, South Lyon, MI
48178, Tax ID 21-30-126-005 which is more fully described as follows:

A parcel of land located in Fractional Sections 19 and 30, Town 1 North, Range 7 East, City of
South Lyon, Oakland County, Michigan, described as Beginning at the intersection of the line
between Oakland and Livingston Counties with the center line of Ten Mile Road and running
thence along the center line of Ten Mile Road an arc distance of 418.03 feet along a curve
concave to the South, radius 1535.89 feet, whose chord bears North 80 degrees 01 minutes
East, and is 416.75 feet long: thence South 0 degrees 24 minutes 0 seconds East 532.45
feet: thence North 89 degrees 13 minutes 47 seconds West 198.47 feet to the Southeast
corner of a 70 foot by 223 foot Lot previously sold to Felix Turner and Cleo Turner, his wife;
thence North 0 degrees 55 minutes East, along the East line of said Lot 70.00 feet to its
Northeast corner; thence North 89 degrees 13 minutes 47 seconds West along the North line
of said Lot 223.00 feet to its Northwest corner situated on the line between Oakland and
Livingston Counties; thence North 0 degrees 55 minutes East along said county line to the
point of beginning.

WHEREAS, the Property is currently zoned R-1A (One-Family Residential), and Owner
desires to develop a multiple family residential apartment project on the Property which is not
permitted under the Property's R-1A zoning;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 405 of the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, 2008 PA 110,
MCL 125.3405 et seq., as amended, certain conditions voluntarily offered by the Owner of the
Property, may become a condition of rezoning the Property;

WHEREAS, on or about March 21, 2018, 2018, the Owner submitted a Conditional

Rezoning Application for the Property along with a conceptual site plan, a written supplement,



conceptual architectural drawings, and a conceptual landscape plan (attached as Exhibit_A,
collectively the “Application documents”), voluntarily offering, in writing, certain conditions to
rezone the Property from R-1A (One-Family Residential) to RM-3 (Multiple-Family Residential)
with conditions as set forth in this Agreement;

WHEREAS, on June 14, 2018, the City Planning Commission held a public hearing, after
publication of notice thereof, on the Owner's Conditional Rezoning Application;

WHEREAS, on June 14, 2018, the City Planning Commission recommended approval of
the Owner‘s. request for conditional rezoning based upon the conditions voluntarily offered by
Owner in writing which are set forth in this Agreement and the attached exhibits;

WHEREAS, on , 2018, the City Council approved the request

for Conditional Rezoning and adopted Ordinance No. __ based upon the conditions
voluntarily offered by the Owner in writing which are set forth in this Agreement and the
attached exhibits; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual promises
hereinafter set forth, the City and Owner agree as follows:

1. Conditional Rezoning. Pursuant to Section 405 of the Michigan Zoning Enabling
Act, MCL 125.3405, Owner agrees to limit the development and use of the Property as set forth
in the rezoning conditions below as a condition of rezoning. Upon execution of this Agreement
by the parties, the City shall effectuate the conditional rezoning of the Property from the R-1A
district (One-Family Residential) to the RM-3 district (Multiple-Family Residential) on the City's
official Zoning Map. This Agreement is valid and entered into on a voluntary basis and

represents a permissible exercise of authority by the City pursuant to MCL 125.3405.



2. Rezoning Conditions. Owner agrees to develop and use the Property in
accordance with the following conditions which have been offered voluntarily in writing by the
Owner as conditions to the rezoning:

a. Development and use of the Property shall be for a multiple family
residential apartment project consisting of no more than 72 apartment
units in 3 buildings in substantial conformance with the Application
documents attached as Exhibit A;

b. Development and use of the Property for @ multiple family residential
apartment development shall be subject to and in conformance with the
final approval of the site plan for the Property by the City Planning
Commission. The parties agree that minor revisions to the approved final
site plan which, in the sole discretion of the City Manager, do not
significantly modify the proposed development or use of the Property or
the site plan, may be considered and approved by the City
administratively without the necessity of review and approval by the
Planning Commission and/or without amendment of this Agreement and
exhibits hereto;

c. All other permitted and special land uses in the RM-3 district are
prohibited on the Property;

d. Screening and landscaping shall be provided on the Property in
accordance the Application documents, and otherwise consistent with City
Ordinances;

e. Except as modified herein, development and use of the Property shall
comply with all other applicable state and local requirements for land
development and use, ordinances, codes, standards, regulations,
requirements, and engineering design standards and requirements.

3. Compliance with Conditions. Once commenced and established, development
and use of the Property must remain in compliance with the conditions of rezoning and this
Agreement. Any failure to comply with a condition contained herein shall constitute a violation
of the City of South Lyon Zoning Ordinance and shall be punishable as provided for therein.

Additionally, any such violation shall be deemed a nuisance per se and subject to abatement as

provided for by law.



4, Time Limits. The City and Owner agree that the following approvails and
activities are conditions to this Agreement and if not completed in the following time limits, the
Property will revert back to the R-1A, One-Family Residential Zoning District:

a. Fina!l site plan approval within (___) months from the date of this
Agreement;

b. A building permit for the Project, or first phase thereof if applicable, is

obtained within (__) months from the date of this
Agreement.

C. A final certificate of occupancy for the Project, or first phase thereof if
applicable, is obtained within (__) months from the date of

of this Agreement.

5. Extension of Time Limits. The City may agree to extend the time limits in
paragraph 4 on written request from the Owner, but shall not be required to grant such request
for extension. Any extension granted shall be in writing signed by both parties.

6. City Right to Rezone. In the event that the time limit conditions in paragraph 4

are not met, nor extended upon mutual agreement of the parties pursuant to Paragraph 5 ;
nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to prohibit the City from rezoning all or any portion
of the Property which is subject to this Agreement to another zoning district. Any rezoning shall
be conducted in compliance with the City's Zoning Ordinance and the Michigan Zoning Enabling
Act..

7. Owner Acknowledgments. Owner acknowledges that it voluntarily offered the
conditions contained in this Agreement in connection with the request for conditional rezoning
of the Property and that such conditions were offered in writing. Owner acknowledges that
upon the requested conditional rezoning and this Agreement becoming effective, the
development and use of the Property shall conform thereafter with the terms and conditions of
the conditional rezoning, this Agreement, and all the requirements regulating development and

use within the RM-3 zoning district as modified by the voluntarily offered conditions and with



this Agreement and that any failure to fully comply with such conditions and/or this Agreement
shall constitute a violation of the City of South Lyon Zoning Ordinance, and shall be punishable
accordingly. Owner acknowledges and agrees that the terms and conditions of this Agreement
are necessary and roughly proportional to the burden imposed by the conditional rezoning of
the Property, and are therefore necessary to ensure that public services and facilities will be
capable of accommodating the development and use and the increased service of facility loads
caused by the development and use, to protect the natural environment and conserve natural
resources, to ensure compatibility with adjacent uses of land, and to promote the use of the
Property in a socially and economically feasible manner, and to achieve other legitimate
objectives authorized by law. Owner agrees that the terms and conditions herein do not
constitute a taking of property for any purpose or a violation of any Constitutional right, and
Owner agrees to be bound by each and every provision and conditions of this Agreement.

8. Entire Agreement. This Agreement together with any agreements referenced

herein, constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject of this
Agreement.

9. Binding Effect, Running with the Land. This Agreement shall be binding on and
inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors, heirs, assigns and
transferees, and shall run with the land.

10. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement may be amended, changed, or
modified, but only by written agreement executed by the required parties. Any amendment of
this Agreement shall be recorded in the Oakland County Register of Deeds.

11. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, construed, and enforced

in accordance with Michigan law.



12.  Authority to Execute. The parties each represent and state that the individuals
signing this Agreement are fully authorized to execute this document and bind their respective
parties to the terms and conditions contained herein.

13. Enforcement. In the event of a proceeding to enforce this Agreement, a
prevailing party may seek to recover its costs and attorney fees in addition to any other
applicable and available relief.

14, Joint Drafting. No provision of this Agreement shall be construed against or
interpreted to the disadvantage of one party against any other party by any court or other
governmental authority by reason of any determination or assertion that one party was chiefly
or primarily responsible for having drafted this Agreement.

15, Conflicts. In the event of conflict between the provisions of this Agreement and
the provisions of another applicable ordinance, code, regulations, requirement, standard, or
policy, the provisions of this Agreement shall prevail.

16. Severability. This invalidity of any provision of this Agreement shall not affect
the validity of the remaining provisions, which shall remain valid and enforceable to the fullest
extent permitted by law.

17.  Recording. This Agreement shall be binding on the parties and the Property and
shall be recorded with the Oakland County Register of Deeds.

18.  Counterparts. This Agreement and any amendments to it may be executed in
multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which shall
constitute one Agreement. The signature of any party to any counterpart shall be deemed to
be a signature to, and may be appended to, any other counterpart.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date

first set forth above.



CITY: OWNER:

CITY OF SOUTH LYON, LV HOLDINGS, LLC
a Michigan Municipal Corporation A Michigan Limited Liability Company
By: By:

DANIEL L. PELCHAT, its Mayor Name: J. ROBERT LANGAN

Title: Member/Manager

By: By:
LISA DEATON, its Clerk Name: MICHAEL V. VALVONA
: Title: Member/Manager

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF MICHIGAN )}
) ss
COUNTY OF OAKLAND )

The foregoing Agreement was signed and acknowledged before me by Daniel L. Pelchat, the

Mayor of the City of South Lyon, and Lisa Deaton, the Clerk of the City of South Lyon, on behalf

of the City of South Lyon, a Michigan municipal corporation, on the day of
, 2018.

Notary Public
Oakland County, Michigan
My Commission Expires:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF OAKLAND )

The foregoing Agreement was signed and acknowledged before me by J. Robert Langan and by
Michael V. Valvona, both on behalf of LV Holdings, LLC, a Michigan Limited Liability Company
on the day of , 2018.

Notary Public



Oakland County, Michigan
My Commission Expires:

PART I1. Severability. Should any section, subdivision, clause, or phrase of this
Ordinance be declared by the courts to be invalid, the validity of the Ordinance as a whole, or in
part, shall not be affected other than the part invalidated.

PARTIIL. _ Savings Clause. This Ordinance amends the Zoning Ordinance only as
specified herein, and the Zoning Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

PART IV. Repealer. All other Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are
hereby repealed only to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect.

PART V. Publication. The City Clerk shall publish this Ordinance in the manner required
by law and shall publish at the same time, a notice of the adoption of this Ordinance and
stating that a copy of the Ordinance is available to the public at the office of the City Clerk for
inspection.

PART V1. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective on the date provided by
applicable law following publication.

Made, passed and adopted by the South Lyon City Council this day of
, 2018.

Daniel L. Peichat, Mayor

Lisa Deaton, City Clerk

Certificate of Adoption

1 hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the ordinance adopted
at the regular meeting of the South Lyon City Council held on the day of ,
2018.

Lisa Deaton, City Clerk

Adopted:
Published:
Effective:



City of South Lyon
Planning Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 14, 2018

Approved:

The meeting was called to order by Chairman, Scoff benamat 7:15 p.m.

Roll Call:  Scott Lanam, Chair
Keith Bradley, Vice Chair
Steve Mosier, Commission

Absent:

D

Also Present: Carmine Avantini, Planning Consultant
Kelly Mcintyre, Planning Consultant
Judy Pieper, Deputy Clerk
Patrick Brzozowski, Zoning Administrator
Tim Wilhelm, City Attorney

e ey e —
Planning Commission Meeting



Motion made to add New Business #1, set Public Hearing for July 12, 2018 for
the ordinance Utility Poles and Wireless facilities in the right away - distributed
by Attorney Wilhelm at the beginning of the meeting.

Motion by Bradley, Second by Joseph

Voice Vote: Ayes:  Unanimous
Nayes: None

Motion Approved
Motion to approve the Agenda as ameni
Motion by Mosier, Second by Bradley

Voice Vote: Ayes:.
Nayes:

Motion Apg

Public Comments — None

Public Hearings
1. Thomasville Site Condominium, PD Rezoning Preliminary Site Plan

(#2018-003)

W
Planning Commission Meeting

6-14-2018 Page 2



Allan Pruss, Monument Engineering Group and Associates, Inc., begins by
explaining that the first time they went before the Board, sometime in early 2016,
receiving a final site ptan approval for the basically the same lay out that is in
front of the Board now. He further states that the only change is that the lots
went from 40 foot wide lots to now 50 foot lots, the density went from 60 units
down to 50 units. The road alignment has not changed. The intersection at
Lexington and Thomasville has been tweaked to accommodate the 50 foot wide
lots. He further states that they made a few other mingr changes throughout the
sub. They have been working with Patrick and Caggiipe. They are here to answer
any guestions. :
Planning Consultant Mclntyre states that thi

a waiver on. The Lot Area, Lot%,
Side yard setback, Rear yard, Bu

in Colonial Acres. At this time,
lis agreement. The City requests that

|d plan there was a 3 foot green belt between the
rdewalk, and you really can’t plant anything on the 3

feet, If we could go with a 2 foot green belt and a 5 foot public walk that would

still give you the look and still give something that is quite practical.

Chair Lanam states that the elevations seem to be very similar and doesn’t see a

difference when driving down the street.

Cavaliere states that it is done on a case by case basis, as they will not know which

home is going to be sold on each lot.

!M
Planning Commission Meeting

6-14-2018 Page 3



Commissioner Joseph states that these are the epitome of “cookie cutter” houses.
The designs are dated. They need to be more imaginative. Look at the materials
that you are using. Take a drive around South Lyon. Thisisa 1980's house.

Chair Lanam states that the designs are mostly identical.

Commissioner suggests flipping the garage from one side to the other.

Cavaliere explains that the elevations will be changing.

Commissioner adds that the homes have very little character.

Avantini adds that this is a re-zoning, so the preliminagyis done here,
recommendation to Council, and then they would back here for site-plan
and then to Council again.

Cavaliere adds that they can definitely add so

process. /
The conversation continues regarding th
the housing shortage in this state.

5 was sought by the Police
mergency exit through

again states that s fs it noted that the project itself is not the problem, the
problem is if they co
Avantini adds that Colonial Acres may want to put up a sign on their property line.
Public Hearing closes at 7:58 p.m,

Motion made to recommend to City Council approval for Plan Development and
Rezoning the Preliminary PD Site Plan for Thomasville Development conditioned
upon the approval of the following: a waiver to allow an average lot area of

4,200 s.f.; a waiver to allow a minimum lot width of 50ft.; a waiver to allow an
%
Planning Commission Meeting

6-14-2018 Page 4




overall density of 5.2 units per acre; a waiver to allow a sethack of 15 feet
between buildings; the installation of landscape buffering abutting colonial
acres to be installed at the beginning of the project/construction; inclusion of
fanguage for a future cross access agreement with Colonial Acres via Lexington
Drive; Submission of revised building elevations and material samples to the
Planning Commission during final site plan review; draft condominium
documents to be submitted during final site ptan approval; sidewalks back to 2ft
green belt between the curb and the sidewalk; all reggmmendations from the
11-14-2016 City Council packet A —E; All part of thi iginal plans must be
included on the site plan.

Motion by Bradiey, Second by Maosier

Voice Vote: Ayes:  Unanimous
Nayes: None

Motion Approved

Motion to approve amended motion
Motion by Bradley, Second by Mosier

Voice Vote: Ayes:  Unanimous

W
Planning Commission Meeting

6-14-2018 Page5



Nayes: None
Motion Approved
2, 825 W. Lake Street Conditional Rezoning (#2018-004)
Developer — Bob Langan, 128 N. Center Street, Northville, Michigan
One of the Principles of LV Holdings, LLC., which is thezewner of this property. He

goes on to state that his partner, Michael Valvon heir Consulting Engineer,
Cliff Seiber, from Seiber Keast and Associates i .the room this evening He

make it not look crammed from
system with a Boulevard entranc

Family Resmientlal ‘ on to explain the process stating the applicant will
offer conditions. If théee conditions are found acceptable in the Board’s
recommendation and also to City Council, the applicant would have to come back

for final site plan approval.

Avantini goes on to list the following Conditions:
1. Building Exterior — High quality building materials
2. High Quality Interior Fit and Finish

w
et ——————————————————————————
Planning Commission Meeting

6-14-2018 Page 6



3, Outdoor Recreation — Walkway connection over to the trail that goes to
McHattie Park

4, Carport Construction — With input from the Police Department, will be
open design, be strategically placed and illuminated

Avantini goes on to talk about how they had 2 meetings to discuss different land
uses. What would be a good transitional use? This particular use gives us more
flexibility. He states that with the conditional re-zonigg, they are focked in with
this use.

proposed use without compromising the city’s health, safety and welfare.

The conversation continues regarding building a pathway and whether to build
now or build it when the City feels it is appropriate, based on the paving of
Dixboro. Chair Lanam states that Dixboro, between 8 and 9 Mile will be paved
within the next year, but between 9 and 10 Mile there is no definite time. There
are pretty major things in the way.

M
Planning Commission Meeting
6-14-2018 Page 7



Lanam questions why they felt that the Dixboro entrance is not necessary. Seiber
explains that this can be changed if the city would prefer.

Commissioner Joseph states that he is not a fan of apartments, but these are an
appealing design. He states that he would like these to be maintained and to have
appropriate landscaping.

Commissioner Bradley questions if 2 dumpsters will be enough. Langan states
that they would be placing them and sizing them accordingly.

Lanam states that they would like to see building andzelor samples.

Public Hearing cpens at 8:32 p.m.
Gayle Neff, 834 W, Lake, South Lyon, Michi
Neff states that she has lived at this corng

Of almost 35%kars, and there have

this road and her concern is the speed 0 ding out of
town. She questions if there wil| be any chaf: ates that
she is worried about losing hefe ‘ eis
concerned regarding the electricity, <ithat it is a nice looking

building, her main concern is the rea the e adds she would like to
see a blinking light atzthiseorner. ' Y

/Lyon remain more of a community
wthe City. In his younger years, having

parking and/or carp tates again, that he would like to see owned units vs
leased or rented units?
Commissioner Bradley adds, that as far as landscaping is concerned, the Board is
pretty tough on this.

Ken and Linda Redman, 24000 N. Dixboro, South Lyon, Mi

Redman states that he borders the property that we are talking about. He just

wanted to see what this was about; he really does not have any complaints as of
yet. Just wants to see what is going on there.

Public Hearing closes at 8:43 p.m.
W
mt——— et ————e e S S——
Planning Commission Meeting



Langzan states that the application that they submitted comes with a two page,
written by me, narrative of the conditions which were the exterior
quality{durability), the interior quality fit and finish, the outdoor recreation
pathway that we discussed, and the carport construction that we keep public
safety in mind and toe minimize the overwhelming visual effect of a carport.
Langan states that he has submitted a landscape plan with the package. It has
significant landscaping along Lake Street and significagij landscaping with the
Redman'’s. 7

Attorney Wilhetm states that he would like to yuch on the authorization
for conditional rezoning - MCL125.3405 ’ -

4. Carport Constrii€tjoh: Carports will use an open design, be strategically
placed, and illuminated (consistent with the current crime prevention and
personal safety standards), with a berm between the carports and
Dixboro Road to soften the visual impact.

5. Finalsite plan approval including landscaping for the following reasons:
1. Although the multiple family designation is not consistent with the

site’s planned future use of Industrial, residential properties are in
close proximity to the subject parcel;

m
Planning Commission Meeting



2. The proposed multiple-family residential provides an appropriate
transition between the abutting industrial and single-family residential
zoning districts.

3, It will be difficult to develop the property for any of the permitted and
special land uses in the current R1-A zoning district;

4, The site’s physical and other environmental features are compatible
with the proposed use;

5. The proposed use is compatible with surrou
terms of land suitability, impacts on the
aesthetics, infrastructure, and addreg;

6. The street system is capable of safely/and ‘ﬁ%ntlv accommodating
the limited expected traffic volu! %e generated B he proposed use;

7. The capacity of public utilities and services is suffigient to
accommodate the proposed u ithout
health, safety and welfare.

ding uses and zoning in
onment, traffic volumes,
3. community need;

Voice Vote: Ayes:
Naye

Motion to set a Public Hearing for 7-12-2018, to go over the ordinance for the
wirelass utility pole and other structures.

M
Planning Commission Meeting
6-14-2018 Page 10




Mation by Maosier, Second by Joseph

Voice Vote: Ayes:  Unanimous
Nayes: None

Motion Approved

Old Business:

Tabled Items:

Scott Lanam, Chairman Judy Pieper, Recording Secretary

Steve Mosier, Secretary
W
e ————
Planning Commission Meeting

6-14-2018 Page 11



Planning Commission Meeting
6-14-2018 Page 12



w

wi
E

%‘

Community Image Builders

CIB Planning

June 7, 2018

Planning Commission

City of South Lyon

335 South Warren Street
South Lyon, Michigan 48178

Attention;  Patrick Brzozowski, Zoning Administrator

Subject: Lake Street Conditional Rezoning Review (825 West Lake Street), R-1A,
One-Family Residential to RM-3, Multiple Family Residential.
Approximately 5 acres located at the south east corner of West Lake Street
and North Dixboro Road.

Dear Commissioners:

We have reviewed the above application for a Conditional Rezoning amendment from
R-1A, One-Family Residential to RM-3, Multiple Family Residential. The applicant
submitted the Conditional Rezoning Application for the property with, a conceptual site
plan, voluntarily offering to timit its use of the property to an apartment complex along
with enhanced building design. The parcel has 419 feet of frontage on West Lake Street
and is characterized as a square parcel. This property was annexed into the City on
August 11, 2016. Currently the parcel has a single family home at the front of the
property, with the majority of the parcel undeveloped. Based upon our review of the
zoning ordinance and master plan, discussions with City Staff and a visit to the site, we
offer the following comments for your consideration.

CONDITIONAL REZONING

The applicant is proposing to change the zoning of this parcel from One-Family
Residential, R-1A, to Multiple Family Residential, RM-3, as a conditional rezoning under
Section 405 of the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act (Act 110 of 2006). A conceptual plan is
also provided to illustrate the proposed development and show that ordinance
requirements can be met. Under Section 405 of the Zoning Enabling Act, a petitioner may

17195 Silver Parkway #309 (1810)335-3800
Fenton, Ml 48420 email; avantini@cibplanning.com




City of South Lyon

825 West Lake Street
Conditional Rezoning Request
Page 2

voluntarily offer in writing, and the City may approve, certain uses and development of
property as a condition to rezoning land. Such conditions must be offered voluntarily by a
petitioner; the City may not require a petitioner to offer conditions as a prerequisite for
rezoning property. The conditions proposed by a petitioner as part of a conditional
rezoning are supposed to result in recognizable and material benefits to the City that
would unlikely be achieved otherwise under the site’s existing zoning.

As part of a conditional rezoning request, the petitioner is offering the following

conditions:

1. Exterior: use of durable, exterior building materials including cultured stone
accents, high quality composite siding, high efficiency and quality rated windows,
and attractive solid core exterior doors.

2. Interior Fit and Finish: use of upgraded finishes including: stainless steel plumbing
fixtures, granite countertops, marble and tile bathrooms, built in dishwasher,
decorative trim, crown moldings, upgraded carpet, hardwood floors, and in-unit
stackable washer and dryers.

3. Outdoor Recreation: the construction of a non-motorized pathway connecting the
development to the Huron Valley Trail. The initial path will be temporary and
constructed of woaod chips or gravel. The owner/developer will deposit the civil
engineer’s cost of construction estimate for the construction of an asphalt path to
be complete after Dixboro Road is paved.

4, Carport Construction: Carports will use an open design, be strategically placed,
and illuminated (consistent with the current crime prevention and personal safety
standards), with a berm between the carports and Dixboro Road to soften the
visual impact.

The proposed use cannot be obtained under the current zoning designation and a regular
rezoning to RM-3, Multiple Family Residential could result in a complex with more units
than shown. The City will have to determine that these benefits justify the rezoning and
make the proposed use compatible with surrounding development.

In approving conditions to a rezoning, the City may establish a time period during which
the conditions apply. If the conditions are not satisfied within the time specified then the
land reverts to its former zoning classification. During the approved time period, the City
can neither add to nor alter the conditions. The time period can be extended by mutual
agreement between the City and petitioner.

As part of a conditional rezoning, the City may also waive required standards of the
Zoning Ordinance if they feel the conditions proposed by the petitioner and the benefits
that would result from them outweigh the need to meet such standards. Conversely,
compliance with some or all Zoning Ordinance standards may be required by the City.



City of South Lyon

825 West Lake Street
Conditional Rezoning Request
Page 3

Conditional rezoning is a two step process: following a public hearing, a recommendation
from the Planning Commission to City Council for the rezoning, then a formal site plan
submission to the Planning Commission, if the rezoning is approved.

LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION

The subject property was annexed into the City from Lyon Township on August 11,
2016. Per Section 102-185, Zoning of Annexed Area, “land zoned or un-zoned shall be
automatically classified as an R1-A district.” The site is surrounded by varied uses: to
the north is single-family residential (Charleston Park) and to the west single-family
residential homes (in Green Oak Township);industrial to the south (an undeveloped
industrial park) and southeast (Michigan Seamless Tube); and vacant wetlands to the
direct east. The property has frontage on Lake Street (Ten Mile Road) to the north as well
as Dixboro Road to the west. Dixboro Road divides the City and Green Oak Township.
Dixboro Road is not paved, and while many discussions have indicated that it will be
paved, the timing of that construction is unknown. The parcel has a few existing trees on
the site, however, the condition of the trees is not know at this time. The majority of the
parcel is clear-cut, undeveloped land. No significant topographic issues are present.

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning
(s . Future Land Use /

Existing Use Zoning Master Plan
Subject Single Family R-1A, Single Family Industrial
Property | Residential & Vacant Residential

Single Family R-1, Single Family . .
North Residential Residential Suburban Residential
South Vacant Industrial Industrial

Single Family . .
East Residential Industrial Industrial

Single Family . .
West Residential Township Township

The following summarizes the permitted and special land uses in both the existing and
proposed zoning districts



City of South Lyon

825 West Lake Street
Conditional Rezoning Request
Page 4

R1-A Family Residenti

Permitted Uses

Single-Family attached dwellings

In-Home Office

Senior Housing

Adult & child residential care facilities

Public, Institutional, & Utilities

Cemeteries, lawfully occupied at the adoption of Ordinance
Essential Public Services

Accessory Uses

Accessory buildings, structures & uses, customarily incidental to any of the above principal
uses

Special Uses

s Nursing & Convalescent Homes

» Adult & child residential care facilities

» Private Parks & Recreation Facilities, Owned & Operated by Homeowner or Condo
Associations

= Recreation Facilities, Private

» Recreation Facilities Public

» Churches, Temples, & other Places of Worship or Public Assembly w Max. Seating of 750

persons

Colleges & Universities

Public & Quasi-Public Institutional Buildings, Structures & Uses

Schools, including Public, Private & Parochial Elementary, Middle & High

Accessory buildings, structures & uses, customarity incidental to any of the above special

land uses

RM-3. One Family Residential

Permitted Uses

Single-Family dwellings

Two Family dwellings

Multiple Family dwellings

In-Horne Office

Senior Housing

Adult & child residential care facilities

Public, Institutional, & Utilities

Cemeteries, lawfully occupied at the adoption of Ordinance
Essential Public Services

Accessory Uses

Accessory buildings, structures & uses, customarily incidental to any of the above principal
uses

Special Uses

= Nursing & Convalescent Homes

» Adult & child residential care facilities

» Private Parks & Recreation Facilities, Owned & Operated by Homeowner or Condo
Associations

= Recreation Facilities, Private

» Recreation Facilities Public



City of South Lyon

825 West Lake Street
Conditional Rezoning Request
Page &

» Churches, Temples, & other Places of Worship or Public Assembly w Max. Seating of 750
persons

Colleges & Universities

Public & Quasi-Public Institutional Buildings, Structures & Uses

Schools, including Public, Private & Parochial Elementary, Middle & High

Accessory buildings, structures & uses, customarity incidental to any of the above special
land uses

REVIEW COMMENTS

In reviewing this application for an rezoning (amendment to the Zoning Map), the
Planning Commission should consider additional comments from the applicant, relevant
factual new information presented at the public hearing, and the following criteria,
among other factors they may deem appropriate, in making their findings, decision and
corresponding recommendation:

A. The requested zone should be consistent with the goals, policies and future land
use map of the Master Plan, including any location-specific or corridor studies. If
conditions have changed since the Master Plan was adopted, as determined by the
Planning Commission or City Commission, the consistency with recent development
trends in the site's area
shall be considered.

The property at 825 West Lake
Street is zoned R1-A, Single
Family Residential and master
planned as Industrial. The
City’s Master Plan was drafted
in 2014 when the subject
property was still part of the
Township. The approved City
Master Plan has the property
surrounded by industrial
planned land (within the City),
however when a property is | : ks
annexed into the City is is | & HE
automatically zoned R1-A,

single family residential.  For

the property to be developed The Gity's current zoning map shows the subject property within the
consistent with the Future Land  Township and not zoned. With the annexation of the property, the
Use plan (as industrial land), a zoning designation becomes R1-A.

map amendment {rezoning) will

need to occur.




City of South Lyon

825 West Lake Strest
Conditional Rezoning Request
Page 6

While the proposed multiple- e
family residential development f_ ]
is not consistent with kor g
industrially zoned future land ; :
use, there are several
properties in close proximity
that are master planned as :
residential. The proposed —
multiple-family use provides a ] B -
practical transition from the T
industrial site to the south and o o
east, and the single family Rh : e hiamat
residential to the north and " ' e
west of the site.

LES inuiog Hody

Grean Dak Twp

Bbora il
E

l;yun b.han'ur Tw g

re g . ' Map 1: Bxisting Land Use.
The City’s master plan has a octher 1012

goal to “provide housing to

match the varied needs and income levels of the present and future population.”
Currently multiple family residential only comprises 4.3 percent of the total existing land
use in the City, and 7.3 percent of all residential. The proposed housing works toward the
goal of providing high quality housing for a diverse population with varying incomes.

Additionally, another Master Plan goal within Industrial land is “to strive for full
occupancy within the City’s Industrial Parks.” The property to the south of our subject
site is a vacant industrial park-with infrastructure in place and waiting for build out and
tenancy. Until this property is developed and used as Industrial land, there is not a
demonstrated need for additional industrial land is this area of the City.

This conditional rezoning Llimits the property to be developed as multiple-family
residential and excludes all other permitted uses. The City has the ability to permit a use
that does not match the Future Land Use designation when it determines that the
conditions proposed make the requested use compatible with surrounding land uses.

B. The site's physical, geological, hydrological and other environmental features
should be compatible with the host of principal permitted and special land uses in
the proposed zone.

As a condition of rezoning, this property can not develop into any other permitted or
special land uses permitted in the Multiple Family Residential zoning district.

C. Evidence should document the applicant cannot receive a reasonable return on
investment through developing the property with one or more of the principal
permitted and special land uses under the current zoning.



City of South Lyon

825 West Lake Street
Conditicnal Rezoning Request
Page 7

The current zoning allows single-family residential housing. It is unlikely that a reasonable
return on investment can be obtained by developing the property for large lot single-
family residential use given the: size and shape of the parcel; lot size minimums and
setback constraints; the requirement for two points of access to the residential
development; and the varying uses on adjacent properties.

FINDINGS

In reviewing this application for an amendment to the Zoning Map, the Planning
Commission should consider the following criteria, among other factors they may deem
appropriate, in making their findings, recommendation, and decision:

A. The requested zone should be consistent with the goals, policies and future
land use map of the Master Plan, including any location-specific or corridor
studies. If conditions have changed since the Master Plan was adopted, as
determined by the Planning Commission or City Commission, the consistency with
recent development trends in the site’s area shall be considered.

The property at 825 West Lake Street is zoned single-family residential and master
planned for industrial land use. While the proposed multiple family residential zoning is
not consistent with existing land use designation nor future land use designation, there
are several properties in close proximity that are zoned (and vacant) as industrial
property. The City does not currently have a need for additional industrially-zoned land in
this immediate area. This conditional rezoning limits the property to development of
muttiple-family residential units and excludes all other permitted industrial uses.

B. The site's physical, geological, hydrological and other environmental features
should be compatible with the host of principal permitted and special land uses
in the proposed zone.

As a condition of rezoning, this property can not develop into any other permitted or
special land uses permitted in the Multiple Family Residential district.

C. Evidence should document the applicant cannot receive a reasonable return on
investment through developing the property with one or more of the principal
permitted and special land uses under the current zoning.

The current zoning allows single-family residential housing. It is unlikely that a reasonable
return on investment through developing the property as a low-density single-family
residential development given the: size of the parcel; lot size minimums and setback
constraints; the requirement for two points of access to the residential development; and
adjacent industrial properties.

D. The potential uses allowed in the proposed zone should be compatible with
surrounding uses and zoning in terms of land suitability, impacts on the



City of South Lyon

825 West Lake Strest
Conditional Rezoning Raguest
Page 8

environment, density, nature of use, traffic volumes, aesthetics, infrastructure,
and potential influence on property values.

The conditional rezoning limits the property’s development to multiple family residential.
A multiple-family residential development will have more “greenspace” and have minimal
odors, fumes, dust, and noise that may be associated with industrial development. The
traffic generation rates are similar between low rise multi-family residential and light
industrial/industrial parks. The additional “heavy load” traffic associated with industrial
development has a greater effect on the roads.

E. The street system should be capable of safely and efficiently accommodating
expected traffic volumes generated by potential uses in the requested zone.

The street system is capable of safely and efficiently accommodating expected traffic
volumes generated by the multiple family residential development.

F. The capacity of public utilities and services should be sufficient to accommodate
the potential uses in the requested zone without compromising the City's health,
safety and welfare.

The proposed conditional rezoning shoutd not increase demand for public services beyond
what can reasonably provided to the site.

G. There should be an apparent demand in the City for the types of potential uses in
the requested zone in relation to the amount of land in the City currently zoned and
available to accommodate the demand.

There is a limited amount of multiple-family residential development both existing and
zoned for development. The City’s Master Plan identifies a goal to provide varied
affordable housing options for the existing and future population. The presence of
industrial tand to the south of the property and single-family residential to the north of
the property makes this a good location for multiple-family residential, since it acts as a
transition from, and buffer between, the different land uses.

H. Other criteria as determined by the Planning Commission or City Council which
would protect the public health, safety and welfare, protect public and private
investment in the City, promote implementation of the goals, objectives and policies
of the Master Plan and any amendments thereto, and enhance the overall quality of
life in the City.

The subject property is subject to the site plan review process and failure to obtain
approval will lead to the conditional rezoning being eliminated.

RECOMMENDATION



City of South Lyon

825 West Lake Strest
Conditicnal Rezoning Request
Page &

Given the above analysis, we recommend approval of the conditional rezoning application
for 825 West Lake Street, from R1-A Single Family Residential to RM-3, Multiple Family
Residential, in order to construct a low-rise apartment complex, with the above
submitted conditions and based upon the following reasons:

1. Although the multiple family designation is not consistent with the site’s planned
future use of Industrial, residential properties are in close proximity to the subject
parcel;

2. The proposed multiple-family residential provides an appropriate transition
between the abutting industrial and single-family residential zoning districts.

3. It will be difficult to develop the property for any of the permitted and special
land uses in the current R1-A zoning district;

4, The site's physical and other environmental features are compatible with the
proposed use;

5. The proposed use is compatible with surrounding uses and zoning in terms of land

suitability, impacts on the environment, traffic volumes, aesthetics, infrastructure,
and addressing a community need;

6. The street system is capable of safely and efficiently accommodating the limited
expected traffic volumes generated by the proposed use; and
7. The capacity of public utilities and services is sufficient to accommodate the

proposed use without compromising the city's health, safety and welfare.
If you have any further questions, please contact us at 810-335-3800.
Sincerely,

CIB PLANNING

) (LM gl —~

Kelly MciIntyre
Senior Principal Planner



